
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: McGuinty, David - Assistant 2 <david.mcguinty.a2@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: June 19, 2020 3:00 PM
To: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Procurement of Supplies for COVID 19

Thank you! :) Have a great weekend.

Jenny

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Sent: June 19, 2020 2:59 PM
To: McGuinty, David - Assistant 2
Subject: FW: Procurement of Supplies for COVID 19

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 18, 2020 7:59 PM
To: 'David.McGuinty.a1@parl.gc.ca' <David.McGuinty.a1@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Procurement of Supplies for COVID 19

The Government of Canada has launched the Covid 19 Supply Hub to connect buyers and sellers of ppe and supplies
related to COVID-19.

Thousands of people are visiting the Supply to find sources of PPE.

Local provinces, municipalities and hospitals are procuring their own PPE and supplies in order to support their
individual demands.

https://www.canada.ca/en/public-services-procurement/services/buying-selling-personal-protective-equipment-covid-
19-overview/buying-selling-personal-protective-equipment-covid-19-suppliers.html 
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